City Council Meeting
Agenda of Business
August 23, 2021
The Lord’s Prayer

Pledge of Allegiance to the flag
A.

Roll call

B.

Approval of minutes dated August 9, 2021

C.

Communications, reports, and resolutions
1. Communication from Mayor Mason, – Mayor Mason does hereby
recommend the appointment of Ms. Johnna M. Johnson to the Board of
Zoning Appeals. Ms. Johnson’s term will expire 12/31/2023. Ms. Johnson
holds a BSN in Nursing from Ohio University.
2. Resolution No. 2021-99 – Introduced by Council – A Resolution declaring
“Beggar’s Night”/”Trick or Treat” for the City of Zanesville. (First Reading)

D.

Proposed ordinances
3. Ordinance No. 2021-95–Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
the Public Service Director to advertise for bids and enter into a contract for
the replacement of the Vehicle Maintenance Building Roof. (First Reading)
4. Ordinance No. 2021-96-–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance amending
Appropriation Ordinance No. 2021-27 and declaring an emergency.
(Emergency or First Reading)
5. Ordinance No. 2021-97–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance amending
Chapter 953 of the Codified Ordinances relating to indigent burials. (First
Reading)
6. Ordinance No. 2021-98 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
contracts for Administration, Network, Medical Management, Consultation, and
Stop Loss Insurance Services related to the City’s Employee Health Plan. (First
Reading)
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E.

Ordinances for action
7. Ordinance No. 2021-89–Introduced by Council–An Ordinance to amend and
revise the zoning map and make permanent zoning in the city of Zanesville,
Ohio as herein provided. (Second Reading)
8. Ordinance No. 2021-90 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance for the
acceptance of the final plat for the Kearns Farm Estate Subdivision in the city
of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. (Second Reading)
9. Ordinance No. 2021-91 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending
Chapter 1129.07 Special and Temporary Uses of the city of Zanesville
Codified Ordinances. (Second Reading)
10. Ordinance No. 2021-92 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing a
Maximum Schedule of Positions for the City of Zanesville’s Workforce.
(Second Reading)
11. Ordinance No. 2021-93 – Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing
the Mayor to add Secrest Auditorium and Entertainment Director Position to
unaffiliated pay ordinance. (Second Reading)

F.

Traffic orders

G.

Miscellaneous and unfinished business

H.

Private petitions and communications

The next regular meeting is scheduled for September 13, 2021.
This meeting is an open meeting and the public is invited to attend in person or by telephonic
means. To join by phone below or see the coz.org website for other options to view the meeting:
+1-415-655-0001 U.S. Toll
1-844-621-3956 United States Toll Free
Access Code: 126 750 8098
Join from a video conferencing system or application. Open up a web browser and type:
zanesvillecity.webex.com Then type in the meeting number where it says Join Meeting 126 750
8098
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ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021
PUBLIC HEARING
Mr. Vincent called the public hearing to order at 6:25 p.m.
On Thursday, July 1st , 2021, the Mayor of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, filed an
application with the Clerk of Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio to have property
within the corporation limits of the City of Zanesville, Ohio designated as a Designated
Outdoor Refreshment Area (DORA}.
Present at the hearing were Council President Daniel Vincent; Council members Steven
Foreman, J. Rob Sharrer, Todd E. Ware, Jan Bradshaw, Ann Gildow, Andy Roberts,
Mark Baker, Joey Osborn. David Tarbert, Law Director; Members of the administration:
Mayor Don Mason; Public Service Director Scott Brown ; Public Safety Director Doug
Merry, Maria Brent, Community Development Department. Howard Cornell , employee
of City of Zanesville; Dana Matz, Zanesville Downtown Association/Chamber; Gene
Tahyi, The Anchor Church and concerned citizen; Jeffrey L. Davis, resident; Lee S.
Donoho, Drug Free Muskingum; Erin Couch, Times Recorder Reporter; Kyle Johnson,
resident; Kathy Dickinson, resident; David Rogers, none; and Susan Culbertson, Clerk
of Council.
Mr. Vincent: This public hearing is regarding an application for a Designated Outdoor
Refreshment Area (DO RAO. Maria Brent will present and we have talked about it twice
in Community Development and also at Council. Maria is covering for Mr. Schley.
Maria Brent: I will do just a brief rundown since it has already been presented twice.
Matt has stressed that it needs to be passed as an emergency through the legislative
authority. It must be approved tonight because it needs approval or disapproval on the
application within not less than 30 days and not more than 60 days from the initial
publication. The proposal has been vetted by the Community Development Committee
in June and also in July of 2021. It has been available for viewing in the Clerk of
Council's office and the Community Development Department also since July 1, 2021.
The DORA is not active 24n or 365 days a year. It is only active during specific hours
that are designated by the City Council. Staff met with Business Zanesville, the
Chamber of Commerce, the Zanesville Downtown Association, and local restaurant
owners that sell alcoholic beverages. They all had positive feedback with great
reactions and support the creation of this district. The whole program was designed to
help revitalize different areas and especially in the downtown area because it was
created as an entertain district and per our comprehensive plan the downtown is
declared to be an art and entertainment district and this program fits within the scope of
the project.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you. Are there any questions from Council?
Mr. Baker: Has Community Development received any feedback from constituents one
way or the other?
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Maria Brent: We have had positive feedback from restaurant owners and business
owners on Linden and downtown, they think it is a wonderful idea to bring people into
the downtown and more people on Linden.
Mark Baker: Have you received any feedback from non-business owners?
Maria Brent: Not that I am aware.
Mayor Mason: Do you have this Mr. Baker?
Mark Baker: Is it by Mr. Davis?
Mayor Mason: Yes.
Mr. Baker: Okay, are you guys going to read that in or do something with that?
Mr. Vincent: If it is Council's pleasure I can read it.
Mr. Baker: I have it right here, so let me go ahead. This is a little feedback from Mr. Jeff
Davis in my ward {First Ward). He wants this opposed because he believes the
restrictions are too broad in both time and place. The time is much too generalized and
the place is much too expansive. I assume that in order to provide for good enforcement
and monitoring of the restrictions of the DORA. He doesn't have a problem with having
this tied to a specific event like the Art Walk for instance. Unless it's tied to a specific
event he believes both time and place are much too generalized and thus he is urging
the defeat of this in this motion.

Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Baker. That is the one that is signed by several people?
The letter? Correct? Okay.

Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, may I see a copy of it?
Mr. Vincent passed the item to Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Roberts: May I say something?

Mr. Vincent: Sure, Mr. Roberts .
Mr. Roberts: So, this isn't a something that is specific to Zanesville. The State allowed
for this beginning back I believe about ten years ago is when it started and then
Zanesville Downtown Association as well as the Chamber of Commerce and many
other entities have been looking at getting something like this done and I want to thank
Community Development for all their hard work and getting this application prepared.
While I understand some of the heartache or perceived heartache around this issue it
has been done successfully in many other cities. I believe they did the exact same
parameters that we are setting forth. Right, Maria?
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Maria Brent Yes, actually in Worthington they just upgraded their DORA process this
past month because they have so many businesses that benefited from the DORA they
actually extended their hours.
Mr. Roberts: One of the biggest things that we have been trying to do with downtown
over the last decade and a half or two is to try to get people down here after 5:00 p.m.
We put forth the D-SL permits a few years ago and a few of those were utilized and I
believe this in conjunction with those D-5L permits would actually allow for more
development of eateries, bars, and nightlife in the downtown area.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Roberts. Is there anyone else?
Mark Baker: I th ink although I don't believe this was mentioned it specifically is the
enforcement mechanism of this to make sure that this does not get out of hand and lead
to, and it is only inferring in here or implied rather; that maybe it could lead to and it
says:
Thank you for your attention to this critical matter in a city where we have a great deal of
alcohol and drug addiction. This makes me believe he's talking about the difficulty of
monitoring this and leading to exacerbation of a problem that we are already
experiencing in town. On that note, would the Safety Director like to give his two cents
as far as whether those are concerns that he has thought of that need to be addressed?
Doug Merry: I really haven't looked into it too much, but my biggest concern would be
people bringing stuff from outside the area and I have also expressed concerns to Matt
that we need to watch the cups being saved and brought in and used again because
like I said no outside alcohol being allowed in, would be the main concern. We would
have to have officers working and monitoring.
Mr. Roberts: Mr. President, I know this was discussed in some previous meeting
somewhere, but to you point about the cups and I know this has been done elsewhere
as well. There the biodegradable plastic cups that start degrading within ten days, I
think after the first use. l think that is what we were talking about doing just to get
around that issue of someone bringing it back or someone trying to utilize it out of the
trash can or something.
Mr. Baker: Do we know of any city that has tried this and has experienced problems
with the open container in time and place?
Doug Merry: I know there is one up around Columbus. 1think it was Westerville, but I
am not positive. There is one Columbus suburb, and it seemed to be going well.
Mark Baker: Does anybody else have any other information?
Mayor Mason: I met with four Mayors on Tuesday of last week. Chillicothe, Athens,
Ironton, Lancaster, and I guess I was the fifth. I believe that Lancaster is every day. I
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think they are 365 days 11 :00 am to 11 :00 pm. None of the Mayors have had any
issues with it. I know Lancaster had and I thought and Athens might just be now
adopting it, but also Chillicothe I believe had it. I remember three of the Mayors had
experience.
Mr. Vincent: If you remember what Mr. Schley said, we are in control of this. If it goes
well, we can expand it. If it doesn't go well, we can shut it down. I think everyone that is
for it will want it to be successful and not have problems. And if there are problems and
we can't deal with them I would think people would want to shut it down. We don't want
problems in our city. We want success, we want success downtown, as Mr. Roberts
said we want to draw people downtown. So, yes, Council has that power and Mr. Schley
made it sound pretty simple as far as any changes, shutting it down, expanding it, or
changing the hours to deal with issues.
Mark Baker: So, we will look at this as an experiment and sort of a probationary phase if
you will to see how it all goes from there.
Mr. Vincent: I think, just by having all of those options as far as to change things.
Mr. Roberts: I just wanted to say further that nothing inside this legislation would have
gotten rid of public intoxication or any other crimes as well, so regardless of whether
they can walk around with an alcoholic beverage if they had consumed too much they
still are able to be arrested.
Mayor Mason: Let me say this, even our outdoor concerts we have found that we have
had to learn so for example many might remember at the very first concert some people
had parked vehicles on 4th Street adjacent to Secrest parking lot and were drinking.
Actually, that was outside our zone which is why the last two we had the area
completely blocked off from vehicles parking because again they weren't bringing
alcohol into the venue because the venue was a parking lot, they were just illegally
drinking beer on vehicles, but I think it was easy to miss because you were at an
outdoor concert venue. So, we have learned from that one some of the things to watch.
We've only, that I know of, have had one person, in all three events, bring alcohol from
the outside. We've addressed that and at the last one we didn't have any at all bring
alcohol in from the outside. So, like anything else you have to see what works well and
tweak it so it works better. Again, we are only doing this on limited days. What is it
Thursday through Sunday, was it?
Maria Brent: Yes, Thursday through Sunday.
Mayor Mason: We can find that more limited if Council so choses. We can continue to
tweak the system.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mayor. Mr. Sharrer.
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Mr Sharrer: Mr. President, in my research on this, I have found a lot of communities
have been very successful with this. Some of the people that I've talked to mentioned
the same type of idea of being able to tweak, as long as it was not to generalized, but
not too specific that there was room for Council to be able to tweak and the
administration to be able to tweak. This way they thought it was a great idea for our
community. Like I said, the research I did involved people in many different communities
that mentioned, one of them for example mentioned well ours is only for beer and wine.
Yours I see that you are doing beer, wine, and mixed drinks and that kind of thing. They
said if we had to do it over we would have gone straight to that option, because now we
are having some hoops to jump through to add the mixed drinks to our DORA. So that
was something that one of them had suggested. They were glad to see that you guys
are doing the mixed drinks as well as beer and wine. So again, from the people and the
research that I have done personally that I think it is a good idea.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Sharrer. Is there anything else from Council?
Ms. Gildow: First I wanted to just acknowledge that we also got a letter of concern from
on behalf of Drug Free Muskingum or at least from ten individuals on behalf of Drug
Free Muskingum. I know many of the people who signed this and have a great deal of
respect for them. I can tell you that I think as time goes on the people here will have
fewer reservations because of the fact that this is very structured. A DORA is structured
and controlled to the point where you eliminate a lot of the possibility of bad things
happening. An example of the downtown area in addition to what the Mayor mentioned
about the great free concerts we have been having this summer you've got the event on
the landing where Jaycees has a beer garden. l would have been to just about all of
these events and personally I did not see one shred of a problem. There are going to be
drugs and alcohol. I think this is another example of the alcohol is not the problem, it is
misuse of alcohol. 1think as time goes on; I would hope that the people who have these
concerns will feel this is a very good thing for our community because I believe it to be
that.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Ms. Gildow. ls there anything else from Council? I will turn to
our Public Safety Director.
Doug Merry: I was talking to Mr. Schley. We are going to have officers there to watch for
any kind of problems. So far the downtown concerts have gone extremely well. The
officers said they have had really no problems at all. So, with the officers there it will
curtail a lot of the outside problems coming in, I think.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. Is there anything else from Council? I will turn it over and
we will look to the public to see if there is anyone to speak for this tonight? Dana Matz,
go ahead and give your name and address.
Dana Matz: Zanesville-Muskingum Chamber of Commerce, Convention and Visitors
Bureau, and the Downtown Association. Mayor Mason reflected on speaking to the
Mayor in Lancaster. I have a letter here in support from Travis Markwood who is my
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peer in the Chamber of Commerce. One thing that he mentions in this letter is the
extended benefit that goes to the retailers in the area. One thing that we have talked
with Community Development and Convention and Visitors Bureau when a map is
made for the downtown area and we have looked at websites throughout the state and
many are just listing the liquor establishments, but the ones that are most appealing to
us also include the retail establishments. Mr. Markwood, let me find this sentence here,
people have been checking out new businesses that they may have never visited
before. The DORA was also instrumental in helping our downtown businesses during
COVID, so they had it in place during that. So, it is a controlled environment that has
been alluded to already. There is education that will need to be provided to the
community with law enforcement and those carrying a DORA cup. This isn't a case of
somebody walking out with a 12 pack. They are walking around with a cup. In talking
with our peers, both myself and Kelly Ashby, we get good reports. We spend a fair
amount of time on the Internet checking out communities that we are not in touch with
and then she and l both have our peer groups that we talk to which are beneficial in the
sense that it does give the establishments the chance to serve one more customer to
bring in more revenue to help the tax base. It also gives them an opportunity to explore
other areas. It is an alcohol, there are laws. If the restaurant owners that we spoke to
were concerned; they want to make sure they do this right because they have a lot at
stake if somebody is doing it wrong . Education with Mr. Curry and Sheriff Lutz and it will
be very important that is also something Mr. Schley has alluded to in the past. There is
a training process. There is a signage process that will go in place. We are fortunate in
this community that we have many services to serve those who struggle with addiction
and alcoholism. It is a terrible thing. l live on the north end, driving home from lunch
today I saw a lady laying in the front yard high on something; I don't know what, in an
uncontrolled situation. I did call the police department to have somebody go check on
her. Bad things can happen in good neighborhoods, they can happen in bad
neighborhoods. Thank you .
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Matz. With that, just a little side thought before we go on to
the next one. Mr. Roberts brought up about the bio-degradable cups and I thought
about maybe writing the dates on the cups might be an easy way around that too. Okay,
is there anyone here to speak against this? Is there any one to speak against this
tonight?
Gene Tahyi, I thought I was on the agenda for Council.
Mr. Vincent: You are welcome to speak now if you like or I think everyone here is here
from Council. Sandy is online. If you want to speak now instead of later on that would be
great. It is a little less formal right now.
Mr. Tahyi: Okay, great. I will be a little less formal. A couple of quick questions as we
were talking about it.
Mr. Vincent: I am sorry, please state your name and address, please sir.
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My name is Gene Tahyi and I live at 2875 Pinkerton Lane, here in Zanesville.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, sir.
Gene Tahyi: I heard in reference to when we were talking about the controlling of it and
I heard the word officers. When I read through the DORA packet, it said one officer
assigned to the area. I heard about a probationary period. I read the probationary period
is five years. So, can adjustments be made in the first six months to a year if it would go
for lack of a better word south? So those would have been the questions I would have. I
have a page of concerns I would like address that at Council, but those are questions I
would have for right now at the hearing where it is being discussed. It is kind of broad. I
think it was Mr. Baker that read the letter from one of his constituents that it was kind of
broad and vague in his scenarios. Some of the concerns I have are the areas go by two
treatment facilities and buddies right up to the alley of a seven and half to eight-milliondollar investment in recovery housing for ladies with children. That is where I work, I
work in recovery industry. So, my concern is on Thursday night, Friday night, several of
them won't have a driver's license due to DU l's and such. If they want to walk around
downtown Zanesville, are they going to be faced with a temptation or do they just have
to stay home? So, those are some of my concerns, but there's more that I have
addressed in that letter that I would like to read to Council. Those are the ones that are
kind of vague. I noticed that in the map it just goes right up to the Pearl House and I
think it misses the Police and Fire Departments. It includes the Sheriffs Department,
law offices, antique malls, dance studios, and all the retails.
I heard pluses, but I would also like to present the minus's end of it. As well, there are
two sides to the coin, if you would. There are a lot of hours from 4:00 p.m. to 11 :00 p.m.
11 :00 a.m. to 11 :00 p.m. If somebody was to stay the whole time or have an event for
the whole time, if they are not one of the responsible drinkers, and there are responsible
drinkers out there, there are, if they are not one of the responsible drinkers; they are
driving through our community at that point. So, one more question would be, at the
expense of one where we really bring in any revenue. It will bring revenue, some of the
revenue will be fine, I am sure; but is it worth the cost? Putting in more trash
receptacles, probably overtime for the sanitation department if there is a weekend event
to empty all the trash cans, new signage. That is going to be an expense as well. Of
course, once the sign is up, there is no maintaining them, so it is a one-time cost and I
get that. Those are my questions, and it is kind of vague but there are a lot of hours
there. Maybe some cities do well with seven days a week from 11 :00 a.m. to 11 :00
p.m., but I am not sure Zanesville is one of those.
Don Mason: We are not seven days.
Gene Tahyi: Right, I said some are okay with the seven days, but I know we are four
days, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, and Sunday, but I just have lived here all my life and I
have worked in the recovery field for 15 years. I go to the City and County jails and I
have worked in treatment facilities and I have seen a lot of the other side of the coin.
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So that's my concern. Is it is it really going to benefit Zanesville? So those are my
concerns on it. There's more in here that I like to say to the Council, because that's
where you're going to vote for this, right? That's where the vote will be.
Mr. Vincent: Yes, the final vote will be tonight. Just to discuss a couple things and your
concerns, I don't know that people up here don't share your concerns that we want this
to be successful; we don't want problems. And just to touch on things as far as officers,
there's one officer I think designated in the wording, but there's also back up. They are
never alone. There is always back up. If there are issues there'll be people come in and
even from outside the city, if need be. So, at least one designated, I think the wording I
remember reading.
Maria Brent: It says one to two.
Mr. Vincent: One to two?
Maria Brent: Anytime there's alcohol.
Mr. Vincent: One to two. So, okay there would be plural on the officers then. So, as far
as adjusting it's just my understanding from Mr. Schley this is up in the air that council
can make adjustments anytime and resubmit to the state for these adjustments. So, if
something's not going well, I think, I would think Council would want to tighten things up
to see if we can turn around and make it okay. If not, I would think Council would
probably want to say this is not working, it's too much of a problem, we'll shut it down.
Mr. Vincent: As far as new recovery centers, I've not work addiction. I work psychiatric
services for quite a few years of my life, so I don't some with it, but it's been long ago. I
guess I am thinking there's alcohol out there, available in the downtown area, as far as
walking to get it, for people who can't drive. One thought I did have is if someone leaves
a full cup in trash can someone wants to take that out and drink it, that's a possibility,
but I think there's options if someone falls off the wagon there are plenty of opportunities
for that to happen. I hope it never does, that's an awful thing. It's tough dealing with that,
I hope that answers some. Did you still want to speak tonight during the meeting?
Mr. Tahyi: Yes, there's more in there than that. It does and when I heard, you just
talking about it those were a couple of things that I just wanted to bring to the attention
is some of the wording, and I agree, because kind of vague. So, my question would be,
if this is passed to pursue, is that where the details will get more defined or is this the
defined details.
Mr. Vincent: I think these are guidelines right now to get started, it defines hours and
times and there's a lot of structure to it. I think we have to figure out what works and if
we need to make any changes along the way. Or if it works really well, we need to
expand it.
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Mayor Mason: By the time this thing takes effect I believe you'll be just looking at
September and October, because this expires October 31st. So, we'll have to fall
months to examine what we like about it and what we want to change and when you get
a moment Mr. President, I'll update you on the possession of Seaman Roach into
Zanesville.
Mr. Vincent: Okay. Thank you. Is there anyone to speak against? I was just seeing if
anyone else here in the audience is going to speak against this, thank you. Let me close
the hearing after just one more check. Anyone to speak for or against this?
Anything else from Council? Okay, I'm going to call the hearing to a close. We'll meet
here when it's time for the council meeting which will take off here at 7 o'clock. The
hearing was closed.

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council

The Mayor updated Council on the arrival time of recovered Seaman Roach whose
remains were being brought back to Zanesville after being identified by the United
States Navy from the Pearl Harbor attack.

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, AUGUST 9, 2021

The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday,
August 9, 2021, in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio.
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the
Flag.
The following members of Council answered roll call in person: Mrs. Osborn, Mr.
Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Baker, Mr. Ware, Miss Bradshaw, Ms. Gildow,
and Mr. Vincent.
Mr. Vincent: Mrs. Gentry is not able to be here in person this evening but is listening in
this evening. Because of Ohio law she will not be able to vote. We temporarily had,
during the pandemic, Ohio Legislature passed laws that allowed voting remotely and
that expired on July 1st , if you recall. She will listen in to know what is going on, but she
will not be able to vote and we will also need a motion to excuse her.
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Mr. Roberts moved to excuse Mrs. Gentry and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.
Mr. Vincent: We wish her the best. All in favor of excusing Mrs. Gentry, please signify by
saying aye. Those opposed nay. The motion carries and she stands excused. I am glad
she is still with us on the phone and listening.
A voice vote was taken with all voting in favor of excusing Mrs. Gentry. Motion carried.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF JULY 26, 2021
Miss Bradshaw moved to accept the minutes of July 26, 2021 as printed, seconded by
Mrs. Osborn. Motion carried. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent. The minutes stand
approved.
COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS
Communication from Kade Haddox, Budget & Finance Director - Pursuant to the
Ohio Revised Code 5705.281, the County Auditor's office has certified that $787,177.13
in Local Government Revenue will be allocated to the City of Zanesville for Fiscal Year
2022.
Ms. Gildow moved to receive, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Mr. Haddox?
Kade Haddox: This is a yearly thing. The County sends us this, it will be an allocation of
a combination of Income Tax and Sales Tax from the state and the county. We will get a
little bit from both each month.
Mr. Vincent: You are fine with the amount?
Kade Haddox: Yes, we have no say in ii. It is just a direct allocation that gets handed
down by the slate. To put things in perspective I think last year's amount was around
$650,000, so it is about $100,000 more.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, with that Council needs to sign off on it also this evening. Alright, are
there any other questions from Council or comments? Okay, all in favor of receiving the
communication from Kade Haddox, Budget and Finance Director, signify by saying aye.
Those opposed nay.
All present were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries. It stands received. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Communication from Police Chief Tony Coury - The Zanesville Police Department
auction items are attached and were authorized to properly dispose of vehicles and
related equipment pursuant to R.C. §4513.62 by Ordinance Number 2021-10 adopted
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by Zanesville City Council on February 8, 2021. Said items will be auctioned on August
14, 2021 starting at 10:00 a.m. at the City's Police impound lot.
Mr. Sharrer moved to receive the communication Police Chief Tony Coury, designating
the auction items for August 14, 2021 and it was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? This is routine to keep their lot clogged up with too
many vehicles and they do this as frequently as needed to keep things clear in the
impound lot. Okay, is there any other discussion?
All in favor of receiving the communication from Police Chief Tony Coury signify by
saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All present were in favor. None were opposed.
Motion carries. It stands received. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.

PROPOSED ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 2021-87-lntroduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing the Public
Service Director to amend Ordinance 2021-58 to include Labor and Materials in Section
Two and to advertise for bids and enter into a contract for the labor and construction of
the new administration building at the Woodlawn Cemetery.
Mr. Vincent: This is for first reading, but there was a request to waive.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8Ayes
O Nays
1 Absent
Mrs. Gentry
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? This does not change the dollar amount as I didn't
get to go back and check?
Scott Brown: That is correct. The word labor was unintentionally left out of the first piece
of legislation and our purchasing agent was the one that caught it so that is why this has
to be amended.
Mr. Vincent But no change in the dollar amount?
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Mr. Brown: That is correct.
Mr. Vincent: That is what I figured. Okay, thank you, sir.
Roll call vote for passage.
8Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mrs. Gentry
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2021-88-lntroduced by Council-An Ordinance authorizing the proper
city official to advertise for bids and execute a contract for repairing the conditions of the
third floor jail at 332 South Street and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Hearing none, we will have roll call
vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mrs. Gentry
Motion carries.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Ware.
Mr. Vincent: is there any discussion? Mr. Merry, this is just continuation of what was
done before that wasn't completed?
Doug Merry: That is correct.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, so that brings us up to speed to pass inspection?
Doug Merry: It will pass the inspections, yes, with the state.
Mr. Vincent: The city is not making any claims of monetary responsibility to the person
who did this?
Doug Merry: No.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, are there any other question from Council? We will have roll call vote
for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
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8Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mrs. Gentry
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2021-89-lntroduced by Counci~An Ordinance to amend and revise the
zoning map and make permanent zoning in the city of Zanesville, Ohio as herein
provided.

Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Ware.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? This will go to Community Development
Committee meeting in two weeks, I think. There will be a chance to discuss it more and
come back to the next meeting. We will also have a hearing. Is there anything else from
Council? We are at first reading so all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye.
Those opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Motion carries.'
Ordinance No. 2021-90 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance for the acceptance of
the final plat for the Kearns Farm Estate Subdivision in the city of Zanesville, Ohio as
herein provided.

Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent Is there any discussion? Hearing none, this will also come to Mr. Baker's
next committee meeting for discussion. Okay, all in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2021-91 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance amending Chapter
1129.07 Special and Temporary Uses for the city of Zanesville Codified Ordinances.

Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Baker.

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Once again, this comes before committee of
Community Development Committee. Are there any other questions? With that, all in
favor of first reading signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Motion carries.
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Ordinance No. 2021-92 - Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing a
Maximum Schedule of Positions for the City of Zanesville's Workforce.
Miss Bradshaw moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by
saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2021-93 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor
to add Secrest Auditorium and Entertainment Director Position to unaffiliated pay
ordinance.
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and Mr. Roberts seconded the motion.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving?
The clerk asked, can we do that without the maximum strength passing?
Mayor Mason: Hopefully they will do that too.
Mr. Vincent: It just went for first reading.
Mr. Sharrer: I will amend for first reading.
Mr. Roberts: I will amend my second.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, so we have amended motions for first reading by Mr. Sharrer and
Mr. Roberts. Is there any discussion?
Mr. Vincent: Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by saying aye. Those
opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Motion carries.
Ordinance No. 2021-94 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor
to accept the material terms of the OneOhio Subdivision Settlement pursuant to the
OneOhio Memorandum of Understanding and consistent with the terms of the July 21,
2021 National Opioid Settlement and to sign the OneOhio Subdivision Participation
Form, and declaring an emergency.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Ms. Gildow.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? A tight deadline on this.
Mr. Vincent: With that we will have roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings.
8 Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mrs. Gentry
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent I just realized we need an amendment on this; don't we, Mr. Tarbert to City
of Zanesville?
Mr. Tarbert: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Will we need to go back and waive again after we amend?
Mr. Tarbert: Let's amend it and then waive again to be safe, but I think we are okay.
Mr. Vincent: That is what I was afraid of. Okay, so with that the city on page two under
Section One it says the City of North Royalton, which is not us. I need a motion to
amend that to the City of Zanesville. It is under Section One the third line down.
Mr. Roberts moved to amend and it was seconded by Mr. Sharrer. A motion and a
second to change that to the City of Zanesville. All in favor of that amendment signify by
saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: We are now at Ordinance 2021-94 as amended.
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings, seconded by Mr. Roberts.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? We will have roll call vote for waiving
the amended version.
Roll call vote for waiving of the amended version.
8 Ayes
O Nays
1 Absent
Mrs. Gentry
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: I now need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage of the amended version, seconded by Mr. Baker.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? There was a lot of discussion on this in the past.
Without this we are out of the game then, correct, Mr. Tarbert?
Mr. Tarbert Yes, correct.
Mr. Vincent: Let's have roll call vote for passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Mrs. Gentry
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
ORDINANCES FOR ACTION
Ordinance No. 2021-74- Introduced by Council -An Ordinance authorizing pay
increases based on enhanced certifications in the Traffic Signal Department.

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for
passage.
Roll call vote for passage.
8Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Sandy Gentry
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed.
Ordinance No. 2021-75- Introduced by Council - An Ordinance approving an
application for a "Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area" and establishing a
Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area in the City of Zanesville, Ohio.

Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion?
Mr. Sharrer: I have an amendment to this legislation. If my colleagues will bear with me.
In the prologue if you will add after City of Zanesville, Ohio and declaring an emergency.
Then he stated the following:
Then I need to add two more Whereas's, if that is such a word, Mr. Baker? The first one
reading as follows:
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WHEREAS, given that ORC 4301.82 (C) states that the legislative board of the
municipal corporation must approve or disapprove the application seeking the
designation Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area, no later than sixty (60) days from
the initial publication date of this application, the timing of the City's required action is
immediate; and
A final whereas:
WHEREAS, the creation of a Designated Outdoor Refreshment Area shall
enhance the well-being of the general public, and failure to approve the DORA
applications would result in the loss of opportunity to substantially contribute to
economic development and business growth, thus depriving residents, property owners,
and businesses owners with the district the opportunity to benefit from increased
economic investment and quality of life, as well as new possibilities for entrepreneurs
and business owners. Therefore, passage of this Ordinance as an emergency measure
protects the public interests and welfare.
Finally at the back adding Section 5
SECTION 5: For the reasons stated above, this Ordinance is declared to be an
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative vote of six (6) or more
members of City Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately
·
upon its passage and approval of the mayor.
Mr. Roberts seconded the motion.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Sharrer, seconded by Mr. Roberts. Are there any questions
with that amendment? With that, they found out just today that the window for this is 3060 days as Ms. Brent described earlier and without this we are going to come up short
day wise and have to start the whole process over again. Okay, we have a motion and a
second. All in favor of the amendment signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
A voice vote was taken with all being in favor. Mrs. Gentry was counted as absent.
Motion carries.
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries, we are now at Ordinance 2021-75 as amended.
Mr. Roberts moved to waive.
Mr. Vincent: Move to waive by Mr. Roberts. We are at third reading so ..
Mr. Roberts: Do you need to waive to institute this?
Mr. Tarbert: No, but let's do it anyway.
Mr. Roberts: I move to waive.
Mr. Sharrer: Second.
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Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion on waiving? Let's have roll call vote for waiving of
the readings.
Roll call vote for waiving of the readings as amended.
8 Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Sandy Gentry
Motion carries
Mr. Vincent: Now I need a motion for passage.
Miss Bradshaw moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer.
Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion by Council?
Mr. Baker: From the hearing that we had a little while ago and some of you might be in
the gallery that are going to speak to this as well. I understand, as Council does, that
are legitimate concerns with this because it is new. We haven't tried it before and so it is
going to have to be monitored very closely and when I use the word probationary
period, I didn't mean that in any sort of legalistic sense, but rather the fact that we as
City Council if we see this new district that we are about to create, if it leads to more
problems than it is worth at any time, we as City Council can modify it or get rid of it or
get rid of it completely. That is what I meant by probationary period and we will do that.
If this passes tonight, just understand that it is not like this can go on ad nauseam,
without any Council supervision. We are going to be taking a good look at this and
seeing what works and what doesn't. I just wanted to make sure people understood that
because you raised some good points of concern.
Mr. Vincent Thank you, Mr. Baker.
Mr. Sharrer: I would like to echo my colleague, Mr. Baker's sentiments there and to
make sure that those that did speak at the public hearing that your concerns were heard
and there are some legitimate concerns there that Council is going to keep a close eye
on this, as well as the administration and our Public Safety Director. So, we appreciate
the feedback and we do appreciate you guys coming to speak either for or against. So,
your concerns were heard. Thank you, Mr. President.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? I would like to add, as far as the
amendments tonight, just to let you know, it was a lot to comprehend without seeing it in
writing and understanding the background. I wanted to share the background that this is
actually the third reading tonight. It has been before Council three times. It has been to
two Community Development Committee meetings and discussed, initially as an
introduction and discussed at the last one. There was a public hearing this evening. So,
the only thing this does is provide the language, so instead of waiting the typical thirty
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day waiting period after something is passed, it takes that away. So, when I sign it, the
Clerk signs it, and the Mayor signs it tonight or tomorrow and then it will be effective at
that point, is the only thing that changes. That was needed to get within the 30-60 day
window after posting. So, basically, we are in a window here and if we didn't do this
tonight all efforts would be wasted, if it were it to pass and if it didn't pass, I guess it
wouldn't make any difference. Does that explain it well?
Maria Brent: Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you. Hopefully it made sense. I just wanted to explain. Law
Director, did you understand? Maybe?
David Tarbert: I will say yes.
Mr. Vincent: We had a window, and this gets us within that window.
David Tarbert: That's better.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you. I should have said that to begin with.
Mark Baker: I would think many of us on City Council and there is such a thing as we
are doing that is so novel to the city with some concern from constituents that are willing
to come down here and voice their concerns about the novelty of what we are trying. I
would bet you that we would think twice about passing this as an emergency without it
going the three readings; but since it has gone three readings, plus the two additional
Community Development Committee hearings, my worries are somewhat swayed by
that.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mr. Baker. Is there anything else from Council?
Mrs. Osborn: I was just thinking, since there are such concerns about this legislation,
should we set on the agenda for a month or two months from now a community
development to revisit the idea to see what is going on and what needs to be changed?
Mr. Vincent: Yes, it could go for discussion.
Mark Baker: Yes, perhaps we could have the Public Safety Director because he could
provide input at the meeting as well to see how monitoring goes and to see if we need
to make changes. That is a good idea.
Mr. Vincent: Excellent idea, thank you, Mrs. Osborn. With that Mr. Baker is the chair so
will you can get it on the agenda each meeting. Is there anything else from Council?
With that, we do have a speaker tonight, Mr. Gene Tahyi. He is against it.
Gene Tahyi, 2875 Pinkerton Lane, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on DORA creation.
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Mr. Vincent: With that sir, you have three minutes here and we are more formal tonight
so I will hold you to the three minutes.
Mr. Tahyi: Thank you, Mr. President and thank you City Council for allowing me this
time to address this issue or address this subject. We have been talking about the
DORA and as you heard in the earlier part of it so I will probably skip a little bit of this
because we have already talked about it. Some of the concerns are the hours. It seems
like an awful long time from 4:00 to 11 :00 p.m. or 11 :00 AM to 11 :OO PM. The
boundaries for all of the City of Zanesville, I mean all of the downtown of Zanesville.
That is broad, that is very broad. Why do I need to take an alcoholic drink from the
Urban and walk to Brighton, because that's the boundaries or to the library or down to
the alley right behind the $7.5- or 8-million-dollar recovery housing being built for ladies
in early recovery with their families? You probably will have a lot that have to walk or
ride the bus everywhere they go so they are walking in the midst of all of that.
The other concerns would be of course, I addressed earlier; I said to have the end of
these hours or these gatherings so there are not a lot of hotels downtown. It is my
understanding any more than two draft beers you are legally intoxicated. There will be
several people behind the wheel driving through our community. Years ago we had
Genesis and MBH and that seemed like enough to assist the people in the public with
addiction issues, but in the last few years, very few years, we have added Karen house,
Clinical, New Vision, Sparrow Health, Muskingum Men's and Women's residential,
Naomi House, Cedar Ridge. Cedar Ridge started as a little thing downtown in an office
and had to purchase a mansion and expand that to help meet the need. Then of course,
the Pearl House that I was talking about as we needed so much assistance with people
in recovery and we are putting this downtown. I would ask that we just tighten up the
boundaries. It is all of downtown and part of the Putnam District. Why do I need to carry
an open beverage over the Sixth Street Bridge? The map even showed the Sixth Street
Bridge. God forbid somebody be a little tipsy and step out.
I've talked with several people in the community: friends, citizens, and members of
some churches, even some law enforcement and their question was why do I need to
walk all over downtown with an open container. There are some of those who were
even recreational drinkers. They just don't understand the whole open container in
Zanesville. So that is my question here tonight. What is the benefit of being able to walk
from Third or Fourth Street to Seventh or Eighth Street with an open container?
We have events where alcohol is sold, the summer events, the concert, and wine
tastings. Block parties,
Mr. Vincent: I am sorry Mr. Tahyi, your time is up.
Mr. Tahyi: Thank you very much.
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Mr. Vincent: Thank you, sir. I appreciate your comments. Maybe some of Council will
talk with you afterwards. Are there any more questions from Council? Okay, we will
have roll call vote.
Roll call vote for passage.
8Ayes
0 Nays
1 Absent
Sandy Gentry
Motion carries . Ordinance is passed .

TRAFFIC ORDERS
Traffic Order 2021 ·08
Section One: There shall be established a speed limit change from 55 mph to 45
mph on Newark Road within the City limits of Zanesville, per ODOT's recommendations.
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C .
4511.09.
Miss Bradshaw moved to receive the Traffic Order 2021-08 from Doug Merry, Public
Safety Director, seconded by Ms. Gildow.
Mr. Roberts: This is just a point of clarification that we are discussing just the area
directly around the intersection of Northpointe Drive?
Doug Merry: Yes, it is within the City limits on SR 146. ODOT is changing the speed
limit and this ordinance is just basically to mirror them so that if there are any traffic
issues.
Mr. Roberts: That is the area we are talking about?
Doug Merry: Right there by the gas station.
Dan Vincent: Mr. Merry, ODOT will be doing this? It is a State Route so they can do it
no matter what we do.
Doug Merry: We are just mirroring it for the traffic order to match our ordinances.
Mayor Mason: There are like three or four different speeds as you are coming in from
Northpointe on SR 146. It goes like 55 mph, 40 mph, 45 mph , and 35 mph and it
bounces around.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, Mayor. Is there anything else from Council?

Mr. Roberts: Mr. Tarbert, just to clarify, can ODOT just change our speed limit within our
city or does that take legislative action doesn't it?
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Mr. Tarbert: I would have to research that, Mr. Roberts. On a state route lam not sure
what powers they have on the state route within the city limits. I am not sure if the
Mayor is aware.
Mayor Mason: I would have to research.
Mr. Tarbert: My guess is that they probably have, we are literally a function of the state
or a creation of the state so if they tell us to do something my guess we would have to
do it, but I would have to research that in order to get you an answer this week.
Mr. Roberts: Thank you, sir.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Are there any other questions for the
Law Director? Alright, so all in favor of receiving say aye. Those opposed nay.
All present were in favor. None were opposed. Mrs. Gentry was absent.
Motion carries. The traffic order stands received.

MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Mr. Vincent: I will turn to the Mayor first. Do you have anything to share tonight, Mayor?
Mayor Mason: No, I will be meeting with Kathy {Dickinson) and some others tomorrow
and will have some of our top administrative officials and I will be working with them
tomorrow at the Hands of Faith on Brighton Boulevard.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you, Mayor. Is there anything else from the administration?
We will move on to private petitions and communications. The first one I have is from
Kathy Dickinson.

PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
Mr. Vincent read this: Kathy Dickinson, 907 Ohio Street, Zanesville, Ohio she wants to
speak on the crime and violence on south side of town, trouble area store DM, which is
Dairy Mart I believe, corner of Baker and Pine, and what can the city do to help us?
Where do we go for help? This is related to what you are talking or meeting on
tomorrow am I correct, Mayor?
Mayor Mason: I believe it will be even more broad tomorrow. Yes.
Mr. Vincent: Okay, thank you Mayor. If you will come to the podium and you have three
minutes.
Kathy Dickinson: Good afternoon. My name is Kathy Dickinson. With the permission of
the President, can l pass this?
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Mr. Vincent: Yes, sure.
Kathy Dickinson: This is my mission. I will never give up on our young people. I have a
description of the calls in and around the area of Dairy Mart. There was a total of sixtyfive. For the month of July there were seventeen, provided by the owners at Kahn's.
So, I don't know what constitutes if it is a nuisance or whatever. I know a lot of people
think we should shut down the Dairy Mart. I am not here to debate that issue. I am here
to ask each one represents something in our community, correct? Each one of you has
a responsibility. The ward has a responsibility to stand with the store owner,
management. That is why I am here.
We are creating a bad image for the City of Zanesville when we continue to have deaths
in our community. Here we are again, death in our community. A life, whether it be
yours or mine, is important. Dairy Mart management has to be held accountable. When
things like this happens, it affects us all. I don't know if you all agree with that. We are
here for this community whether it is on the north side, south side, it affects us. What
you guys are doing here tonight affects us all. It is not just one part of the city or the
other part of the city, it is all of us. The photo that you are looking at I wanted you to get
an identity to the face. The young man in the middle that was the young man that was
killed. The pictures that you see with the young people in it most of them are of my
grandson. My grandson works in Cleveland, Ohio putting in underground cable. He is
very, very distraught and he still might need counseling, but he called me that same day
this happened, and he told me, "Grandma, if I wasn't working I probably would have
been there." So that could have been another life taken. I just want you guys to see this
photo because that is a young man. I want you to just imagine one second if this
happened a block from where you live. What would you want done in your community?
Where do you go? How do you get help? That is my question to all of you.
A little boy who was eight years old witnessed this. He witnessed this killing. He wasn't
even from our neighborhood. Kahn has to do better in our community.
Mr. Vincent: I'm sorry, Mrs. Dickinson. I know it feels rude to me to interrupt someone
while they're speaking, but I really need to stay at the 3-minute time limit to be fair to
everyone because I do have people that stand with their stop watches. I want to make
sure that everyone's treated fairly. My apologies.
Kathy Dickinson: I understand. So, and so the point of that Ordinance with the
ordinance that you guys got in place and at the pleasure of the Council President you
can ask if I could speak longer.
Mr. Vincent: Yes, if Council wants to make a motion to extend?

Kathy Dickinson: If it is the consensus of the board and they say yes and if they don't I
will take my seat.
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Mr. Baker: I will make a motion for three more minutes.
Mr. Ware: I will seconded it.
Mr. Vincent: A motion by Mr. Baker, seconded by Mr. Ware, for an additional 3 minutes.
All in favor of an additional 3 minutes signify by saying aye. Those opposed nay.
All were in favor. None were opposed.
Mr. Vincent: Motion carries. You have another three minutes
Kathy Dickinson: I would like to thank the Mayor for considering; he is the only one who
came forward that thinks there needs to be something done. This did not happen in the
First Ward, the Second, Council at Large is for all of the city; it didn't happen in the Fifth
Ward, it didn't happen in the Sixth Ward, and it didn't happen in the First Ward, okay.
So, it happened in my ward. It happened in the Third Ward, and we are concerned.
Somebody has to be accountable as to our community. We have the Law Director here.
We have the Safety Director here. We have the Mayor here. We have Community
Development here. We need to come together and figure out a solution that will work in
our community and what are we going to do about this place and how are we going to
make this man be responsible? Now, if you lived suppose, Ann Gildow, if you lived a
block away and somebody got killed on your street or suppose there was gunman at the
Northside PhallTlacy or any establishment on Maple Avenue and constantly, constantly;
you all's not going to tolerate it. So why should we tolerate it on our side of town? Thank
you very much.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you Ms. Dickinson.
Kathy Dickinson said as she was going back to her seat, "We will never give up on the
South Side of town. NEVER!"
Mr. Vincent: Next I have a second speaker here. Two of three.
Vincent J. Rose, 1015 Greenwood Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on the
crime on south side.
Mr. Vincent called his name a couple of times. He was not present to speak. Our next
speaker is Kyle Johnson.
Kyle Johnson, 833 Nancy Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 speaking on incarceration
and crime in Zanesville.
Mr. Dan Vincent: Welcome sir and you also have three minutes.
Kyle Johnson:
Is it okay if I remove my mask?
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Mr. Vincent: Oh, sure, yes it's fine.
Kyle Johnson: Hey, how are you guys doing? I came here right after work. To piggyback
on what my grandma, Kathy, said "She said just because it didn't impact you or happen
in your neighborhood, it indirectly impacts you, you know.
Dr. King said all life is inner related. He said we are constantly in an escapable network
of mutuality tied in a single garment of destiny. Whatever affects one directly impacts all
indirectly.
And incarceration and crime in Zanesville there is this thing with it. That young man, my
grandma was talking about whose, you know, not a day past 8 who was at the
candlelight vigil and after all these grown boys were bawling their eyes out they all
walked away and went into their cars and what their separate ways. While I was
cleaning up, my grandma had went up to him. I went up to this young man, who was
bent all the way over crying, wailing his eyes out. I asked him what's wrong.
He said, "I watched it happen".
He said, I saw them empty the clip on Tyrel. He said, I don't even know who he is. He
watched at 20-year-old young man, I just turned 20 this year, get shot 3 times in the
chest and once to the heart He was feet away from it. That's what the impact of
incarceration and crime has in Zanesville. He made and it probably that means zero to
incarceration but, crime. Have any of you guys seen anyone get shot in the chest 3
times or have you seen a body lying on the ground? My dad was on his way back from
Star Fire when he heard 8 shots, and he walked in the house and said you know, we
got to call our cousins, because I have family that lives on that street. My niece lives a
block over. You can look at Dairy Mart right from her back porch. I just wanted to make
a call to action for City Council for you to get behind Don Mason, Mayor Mason excuse
me? Because he's one person. He needs everyone's support. He can't be the one that
just shows up. You people need to take initiatives and show up also, you know.
And this isn't an isolated event, you know it happened in 2011; in the same spot when
young Tay was killed and it's been so many years, and there has been no material
change on the south end. None. We have no grocery store. There's no place for kids to
go for recreation. There's no YMCA.
The time signal went off.
I'd like to ask for an extension of 3 minutes please if possible?
Mr. Baker: I will make that motion.
Mr. Ware: I will second it.
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Mr. Vincent: A motion by Mr. Baker to extend for an additional three minutes, seconded
by Mr. Ware. All in favor of an additional three minutes signify by saying aye . Those
opposed? The motion carries and you have an additional three minutes.
Kyle Johnson: So, like I said, it's not an isolated incident, you know. This happens over
a time and it builds up, you know. There's nothing for our kids to do. They're
complacent. There's, you know, there's no swimming pool in Zanesville. Our kids are
running the street and with COVID going on there's only there's Jackson, there's
Jackson Street, James Singer Center isn't even open, and then there's East Side . They
can only accommodate so many of the kids. I just would like to know what City Council
was going to do to get things for our young people. You know, the concert series is
good, but that's good for middle aged and old people. (Laughter broke out)
It's the truth. I don't want to go watch Hillbilly Way. I don't know who that is; but we need
something for our young people to do and you know, I'm a concern citizen. I don't want
to have to pray for another 8-year-old again. Thanks for extending my three minutes .
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, I appreciate it and with it, I'll get with ... go ahead Mayor Mason.
Mayor Mason: I'll ask Maria Brent, to clarify some of the details. We are putting on a
show Saturday of Labor Day weekend that's going to be rhythm and blues. There'll be
well, you know, D. J, once you go through all of it.
D. J. Adonis Brooks will be the D. J. from 2:00 until 10. We'll have the Deal Breakers.
They will close out the show. We will have the Motown Sounds of Touch . They are from
the Dayton area, and we will also have the Flex Crew, which is a reggae band. The
event is at Secrest in the parking lot. It is from 2 o'clock until 10 o'clock that evening.
Mayor Mason: Those will be free events because sponsors have donated the funds to
cover the cost of the entertainment. That'd be from 2:00 to 10:00 on Saturday, Labor
Day weekend. I can't believe I'm talking about Labor Day. I wish I was saying Memorial
Day.
Mr. Vincent: Thank you and with that I will get with you after the meeting. My
understanding is the meeting tomorrow night was not opened everyone, but if it is open
to everyone, if you get information to the Clerk, so she can get that out. It's short notice,
but if some of the people from Council can attend. With that, we'll need to be cautious if
it is open to everyone and a majority of Council or a committee attends you probably will
only be able to listen, you won't be able to talk and deliberate, because it comes and it
becomes a public meeting and falls under Sunshine Laws and you do not want to
violate the Sunshine Laws with deliberation and decision making . So, if you would be
able to go, just listen. Mr Tarbert is there anything you want to add there to make sure I
am ...
Mr. Tarbert: That was perfect.
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Mr. Vincent: You can go to get information. You just cannot speak, I mean, you're
talking socially afterwards and the like, but not during the meeting.
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council or the administration?
Mr. Roberts moved to adjourn. It was seconded Ms. Gildow. A voice vote was taken
with all being in favor except Sandy Gentry who was listening but could not vote. Motion
carries.
The meeting adjourned about 7:45 p.m.

Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President of Zanesville City Council
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Council-Mayor Government
Donald L. Mason, Mayor

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Members of City Council

FROM:

Mayor Don Mason

~/

DATE:

August 13, 2021

.~

SUBJECT:

Board Appointment

Board of Zoning Appeals

I hereby recommend the appointment of Ms. Johnna M. Johnson to the Board of Zoning
Appeals. Ms. Johnson's term will expire 12/31./l3.
Ms. Johnson holds a BSN in Nursing from Ohio University.
Thank you!
DM/pke

Rob Sharrer,
Public Safety Committee Chair
RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 99
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
A RESOLUTION DECLARING
“BEGGAR’S NIGHT”/”TRICK OR TREAT”
FOR THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WHEREAS, there is a tradition called “Beggar’s Night” or “Trick or Treat” whereby
children go to neighbors’ residences for the Halloween celebration and are given various items,
particularly candy; and
WHEREAS, the City is concerned with the safety and welfare of the children as they will
likely be in the streets, and it is necessary to restrict the time the children are exposed to such
dangers; and
WHEREAS, if neighborhoods within the City celebrate the tradition at the same time on
the same day the public will be more aware to watch for children in the streets and hopefully
decrease their exposure to a hazardous situation; and
WHEREAS, this Council wishes to designate Sunday, October 31, 2021, between the
hours of 5:30 p.m. and 7:00 p.m. as the City’s “Trick or Treat” night.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
Muskingum County, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: Sunday, October 31, 2021, from 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. is officially
designated as Beggar’s Night/Trick or Treat for the City of Zanesville.
SECTION TWO: This resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: ________________, 2021

_______________________________
Susan Culbertson
Clerk of Council

______________________________
Daniel M. Vincent
President of Council

APPROVED: ____________, 2021

This legislation approved as to form:

_____________________________
Donald L. Mason, Mayor

______________________________
Law Director’s Office

Public Service Committee
Andrew Roberts, Chair

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-95
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PUBLIC SERVICE
DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND ENTER INTO A
CONTRACT FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THE VEIDCLE
MAINTENANCE BUILDING ROOF.

WHEREAS, the City's Vehicle Maintenance Building was built in the early
1970's; and

WHEREAS, the metal roof is original to the l 970's, is beyond its useful life, and
needs to be replaced; and
WHEREAS, The City's Architect has designed a roof replacement; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, State of Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The Public Service Director is hereby authorized to advertise for
bids and enter into a contract for both labor and materials up to $165,000.00 for a new roof on the
City of Zanesville' s Vehicle Maintenance Building.
SECTION TWO: The estimated cost shall come from Line Item 700.7631.54415.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force for and after
the earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED:

- - - - - - - - - - ' 2021

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON,
Clerk of Council

DANIEL M. VINCIENT
President of Council

APPROVED: - - - - - - - - - ~ 2021

THIS LElilSLATIDN APPROVED
ASTO FORM

DONALD MASON,
Mayor

LAW DIRECT R'S OFFICE

•

Ways and Means Committee
Ann Gildow, Chair

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-96
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
NO. 2021-27 AND DECLARJNG AN EMERGENCY
WHEREAS, it is necessary during the course of the fiscal year to make changes
to the City's working budget; and
WHEREAS, to keep the City's estimated revenues and appropriations as current
as possible those changes should be made at least on a quarterly basis or when the need arises;
and
WHEREAS, without appropriate funding City Departments would be in jeopardy
of providing efficient and reliable services, it is therefore in the best interest of the residents and
visitors of Zanesville, to have this ordinance passed as an emergency.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: Exhibit #1 of ordinance No. 2021-27, which established
revenues and appropriations from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, is hereby
amended as indicated in Exhibit A, attached hereto.
SECTION TWO: For the reasons stated above, this ordinance is declared to be an
emergency measure. Provided it receives the affirmative votes of six (6) or more members of
Council, this ordinance shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and approval
of the Mayor. Otherwise, it shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period
allowed by law.

PASSED

- - - - - - - - - - ~ 2021

ATTEST: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

APPROVED:- - - - - - - - - ~ 2021

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald Mason
Mayor

Law Director's Office

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2020 -12/31/2020
ORDINANCE #2021- 96 (Exhibit A) Amended
~

~

BUDGET
101

2021

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE

101-41117
101-46100
101-47326

AMENDING
AMOUNT

4,437,260

Special Assessment Tax
Government Administrative Fees
Reimbursement Indigent Defense Fees

AMENDED
BUDGET

4,437,260

27,400
$733,000
$15 000

8,600
38,500
16,000

36,000
771,500
31,000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

14,790,645

63,100

14,853,745

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

19,227,905

63,100

19,291,005

APPROPRIATIONS:

101-3281
101-3281-521
101-3281-532
101-3281-533
101-3281-544

PARKS
Employee Benefits
Contractual Services
Materials and Supplies
Capital Outlay

50,844
91,400
65,000
450,000

TOTAL

101-3961
101-3961-532

STADIUM
Contractual Services

TOTAL

101-4381
101-4381-532
101-4381-533

BUILDING & CODE ENFORCEMENT
Contractual Services
Materials and Supplies

TOTAL

101-7864
101-7864-533

PURCHASING
Materials and Supplies

TOTAL

101-7921
101-7921-55700

TRANSFERS
Transfer to Vehicle Maintenance Fund

TOTAL

101-7951
101-7951-53434

69,844
81,400
60,000
446,000

$971,049

$0

$971,049

$14,200

$1,600

$15,800

$171,700

$1,600

$173,300

347,050
16,750

(10,000)
10,000

337,050
26,750

$750,489

$0

$750,489

1,500

3,500

5,000

$101 ,916

$3,500

$105,416

308,850

220,000

528,850

$9,TT4,846

$220,000

$9,994,846

757,985

(162,000)

595,985

$ 1,349,035

$ (162,000)

$ 1,187,035

19,227,905

63,100

19,291,005

OI!:l~R DISBURSEMENTS
Contingencies
TOTAL
TOTAL APPROPRIATION

BUDGET
201

19,000
(10,000)
(5,000)
(4,000)

2021

POLICE FUND

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

APPROPRIATIONS:

201-1111
201-1111-532
201-1111-533

POLICE OPERATIONS
Contractual Services
Materials and Supplies

TOTAL APPROPRIATION
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450,836
2331000

15,000
(15,000)

465,836
218,000

$8,145,401

$0

$8,145,401

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE
WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2020 -12/3112020
ORDINANCE #2021- 96 (Exhibit A) Amended

215

STATE & FEDERAL INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS FUND

BUDGET

2021

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$99,626

$0

$99,626

Loan Proceeds
State Grants
Federal Grants

0
399,975
677,315

0
110,000
0

$509,975
$677,315

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$1,077,290

$110,000

$1,187,290

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$1,176,916

$110,000

$1,286,916

REVENUES:

215-49192
215-49196
215-49197

$0

APPROPRIATIONS:

215-6531-54483
215-6531-54487

2020 City Wide Overlays
2021 City Wide Overlays
TOTAL APPROPRIATION

399,975
677,315

(399,975)
509,975

0
1,187 290

$1,176,916

$110,000

$1,286,916

~~

~

BUDGET

260

2021

JAIL REDUCnON FUND

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

BALANCE AVAILABLE

$52,472

$0

$52,472

House Arrest Fees

$11,000

$11,000

$22,000

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$131,148

$11,000

$142,148

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$183,620

$11,000

$194,620

11,620

11,000

22,620

TOTAL

$113,620

$11,000

$124,620

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$183,620

$11,000

$194,620

REVENUES:

260--0000-44104

APPROPRIATIONS:

260-1161
260-1161-532

PROBATION OFFICE
Contractual Services

Page 2 of 5

THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE

WORKING BUDGET 01/01/2020 -12/31/2020
ORDINANCE #2021- 96 (Exhibit A) Amended
~

270

BUDGET
2021

FIRE OPERA TING FUND
BALANCE AVAILABLE

REVENUES:
270-46127

APPROPRIATIONS:
270-1041
270-1041-510
270-1041-532

354

APPROPRIATIONS:
354-7951-56165

AMENDED
BUDGET

$324,924

$335,609

$340,538

78,300

100,000

$178,300

TOT AL RECEIPTS

$6,047,357

$100,000

$6,147,357

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$6,372,281

$100,000

$6,472,261

FIRE DEPARTMENT
Salaries and Wages
Contractual Seivices

$3,875,000
204,750

$85,000
15,000

$3,960,000
$219,750

TOTAL

$4,666,767

$100,000

$4,766,767

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$6,372,261

$100,000

$6,472,261

EMS Charges

AMERICAN RESCUE PL.AN ACT FUND

AMENDING
AMOUNT

BUDGET
2021

AMENDED
BUDGET

$0

$0

o

1,317,664

1,317,664

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$0

$1,317,664

$1,317,664

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$0

$1,317,664

$1,317,664

o

1,317,664

1,317,664

$0

$1,317,664

$1,317,664

$0

BALANCE AVAILABLE

REVENUES:
354-49197

AMENDING
AMOUNT

Federal Grants

Major Projects
TOTAL APPROPRIATION
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BUDGET

601
APPROPRIATIONS:
601-6411
601-6411-532
601-6411-544

2021

AIRPORT FUND

AIRPORT OPERATIONS
Contractual Services
Capital Outlay

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

25,997
25,548

4,000
(4,000)

29,997
21,548

TOTAL

$169,045

$0

$189,045

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$226,079

$0

$226,079

Cfl!)

650

SANITAT/ON OPERA TING FUND

ll!JOJW

BUDGET

2021

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

APPROPRIATIONS:

650-5481
650-5481-532
650-5481-53406
650-5481-53434

SANITATION OPERATIONS
Contractual Services
Insurance
Contingencies

762,284
7,700
315,359

38,500
1,500
(40,000)

$800,784
$9,200
$275,359

TOTAL

$2,438.177

$0

$2,438,177

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$2,836,940

$0

$2,836,940

700

BUDGET

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT
MAINTENANCE FUND

2021

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

$22,435

$0

$22,435

$308,850

$220,000

$528,850

TOTAL RECEIPTS

$1,761,028

$220,000

$1,981,028

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$1,783,463

$220,000

$2,003,463

130,000

150,000

280,000

$232,560

$150,000

$382,560

BALANCE AVAILABLE
REVENUES:

700-48101

Transfer from General Fund

APPROPRIATIONS:

700-7311
700-7311-57020

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Reimbursement to Self Insurance Fund
TOTAL

700-7631
700-7631-533
700-7631-544

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
Materials and Supplies
Capital Outlay

888,453
165,500

(25,000)
95,000

863,453
260,500

TOTAL

$1,550,903

$70,000

$1,620,903

TOTAL APPROPRIATION

$1,783,463

$220,000

$2,003,463
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820

MANDA TORY DRUG FINES FUND

APPROPRIATIONS:
820-1111-532
820-1111-54448

AMENDING
AMOUNT

AMENDED
BUDGET

$197,874

$0

$197,874

$30,000
90,000

$167,000
49,950

$197,000
139,950

TOT AL RECEIPTS

$120,000

$216,950

$336,950

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS

$317,874

$216,950

$534,824

$40,000
277,874

$45,000
171,950

$85,000
449,824

$317,874

$216,950

$534,824

BALANCE AVAILABLE

REVENUES:
820-44103
820-45101

BUDGET
2021

Mandatory Drug Fines
Sale of Assets

Contractual Services
Operating Equipment
TOTAL APPROPRIATION
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ORDINANCE NO. 2021-97

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 953 OF THE CODIFIED
ORDINANCES RELATING TO INDIGENT BURIALS
WHEREAS, Chapter 953 of the Codified Ordinances of Zanesville pertains to indigent
burials; and
WHEREAS, the State of Ohio has established a fund to reimburse communities for
indigent burials;
WHEREAS, to apply for reimbursement funds it has become necessary to amend
Chapter 953 of the Codified Ordinances of Zanesville, Ohio;
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of
Ohio; that:

SECTION ONE: Chapter 953 of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville which
currently reads:
953.01 PAYMENT FOR INDIGENT BURIAL.
(a) For the burial of still-born infants of indigent parents or parent, the City shall furnish
and pay for the digging of the grave and shall pay to the undertaker the sum of one hundred
dollars ($100.00).
(b) For the burial of an indigent person requiring a casket two to three feet in length,
the City shall furnish and pay for the digging of the grave and shall pay to the undertaker the
sum of one hundred twenty-five dollars ($125.00).
(c) For the burial of an indigent person requiring a casket three and one-fourth to four
and one-halffeet in length, the City shall furnish and pay for the digging of the grave and shall
pay to the undertaker the sum of one hundred eighty-five dollars ($185.00).
(d) For the burial of an indigent person requiring cremation per an order of a coroner,
the City shall furnish and pay for the digging of the grave and pay to the undertaker the sum
of three hundred dollars ($300.00).

Ordinance No. 2021-97

(e) For the cremation and burial of an indigent adult person, the City shall furnish and
pay for the digging of the grave and shall pay to the undertaker the sum of five hundred
dollars ($500.00).
(f) The requirement for cremation in subsection (e) may be waived by the Director of
Public Service based on the religious convictions of the decedent in which case the City shall
furnish and pay for the digging of the grave and shall pay to the undertaker the sum of five
hundred thirty-five dollars ($535.00).

Shall be amended to read as follows:
953.01 Definitions.
953.02 Indigent burial policy; application.
953.03 Administration.
953.04 Determination of indigence.
953.05 Disposition ofindigent decedent's remains.
953.06 Limitations.
953.01 DEFINITIONS.
As used in this chapter:
(a)

"Indigent decedent" means a person who dies without leaving an ascertainable
estate sufficient to pay part or all of the person's burial expenses and whose burial
expenses are not payable by the State or County Veteran's Administration. The
estate of the decedent shall include, but is not limited to, the ready availability of
real or personal property owned; employment benefits; pensions; annuities; Social
Security; unemployment compensation; inheritances; number and age of
dependents; outstanding debts, obligations and liabilities; and any other relevant
considerations concerning the financial condition of the individual.

(b)

"Indigent" means a person whose income does not exceed one hundred fifty per cent
of the federal poverty line, as revised annually by the United States department of
health and human services in accordance with section 673(2) of the "Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1981," 95 Stat. 511, 42 U.S.C. 9902, as amended, for a
family size equal to the size of the person's family.

(c)

"Legal residency" means a physical presence in a particular location, coupled with
the then present intent to make that place a permanent residence for a period of
time. ln cases where the decedent was living in a nursing home or hospital located
within the City, legal residency shall mean intent to make the nursing home or
hospital a permanent residence.
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953.02 INDIGENT BURIAL POLICY; APPLICATION.
(a) This indigent burial policy is enacted to comply with the provisions of Ohio R.C. 9.15
pertaining to the burial of indigent persons found within the City who are not claimed
by any person for private interment or cremation at the person's own expense, or
interment or cremation when the body of an indigent person is claimed by an indigent
person. The purpose of this policy is to provide for the burial of indigents, or the burial
of an indigent person claimed by an indigent person, for reasons of public health and
sensibilities.
(b) When the body of a deceased person is found, within or outside of the City, and such
person was not an inmate of a correctional, benevolent, or charitable institution of
this State and the body is either not claimed by any person for private interment or
cremation at the person's own expense or not delivered for the purpose of medical or
surgical study or dissection in accordance with Ohio law, the City shall be liable for
the cremation and interment expenses, in the amounts set forth herein, if:
1. The deceased person is determined to be an indigent person; and

2. The person was a legal resident of the City of Zanesville at the time of death.
( c) When the body is claimed by an indigent person simply as that of a loved one, without
undertaking to arrange and pay for private interment, the City shall be liable for the
cremation or interment expenses, in the amounts set forth herein, if:
1. The deceased person is determined to be an indigent person; and
2. The person was a legal resident of the City of Zanesville at the time of death; and
3. The claimant is determined to be an indigent

953.03 ADMINISTRATION.
The Director of Public Safety is hereby appointed as the officer of the City, in accordance with
Ohio RC. 9.15, to be responsible for the administration of this indigent burial policy. If the
next-of-kin of the deceased are not available or are unknown, the Director of Public Safety
shall have the authority to sign all documents necessary for the cremation.
953.04 DETERMINATION OF INDIGENCE.
Prior to the cremation authorization, the Director of Public Safety shall make reasonable
attempt to determine whether the deceased person was a legal resident of the City, whether
the deceased person is in fact indigent and, where the deceased person is claimed by an
indigent person, whether the claimant is in fact indigent.
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953.05 DISPOSITION OF INDIGENT DECEDENT'S REMAINS.
Upon finding that the deceased was a legal resident of the City and an indigent person, and
where the deceased indigent person is claimed by an indigent person, that the claimant is
indigent, the Director of Public Safety sha11 authorize the funeral director or other party to
cremate the decedent.
The City shall dispose of the remains of indigent persons by cremation only. The City shall
pay a maximum of one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) when state funds are available for the
cremation and interment of the remains of the deceased. If State funds are not available then
the City shall pay a maximum of five hundred dollars ($500).Said services shall include
transportation of the deceased to the funeral home, necessary supplies and procedures, and
provide a temporary urn for the storage of the deceased's cremated remains. The proper City
officials are hereby authorized to pay such expenses, upon certification from the Director of
Public Safety and receipt of an invoice or bill from the funeral director or other person.
The cremated remains of the deceased may be released to the decedent's family. If the
cremated remains are not claimed, the City may cause the remains to be buried or otherwise
disposed of as permitted in Ohio law, and the proper City official is hereby authorized to pay
such expenses, upon certification by the Director of Public Service and receipt of an invoice
or bill for the burial.
The City shall also provide atthe grave of the person's cremated remains, if such remains are
buried, a stone or concrete marker on which the person's name and age, if known, and date
of death shall be inscribed.
953.06 LIMITATIONS.
(a) If the body of an indigent person is claimed by relatives or friends who arrange for
the funeral according to their wishes, the City shall not pay all or any part of the
expenses for the same.
(b) The City's Indigent Burial Policy is not supplemental. No person, including the funeral
director or funeral home personnel, shall seek or accept any funds above the amounts
set forth herein. Upon completion of the cremation, the funeral director shall submit
an itemized bill to the Service Director containing the following information:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Name and age of the deceased;
Place of burial;
Services performed;
Total costs of services;
Amount received from other sources; and
Amount due from the City.
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(c)

The funeral director or funeral home shall reduce the cost to the City by the amount
of funds received from any other source. If additional funds are paid to the funeral
director or funeral home after the City has paid as herein provided, the City shall be
refunded the exact amount of the additional funds paid to the funeral director or
funeral home within thirty (30) days of the receipt thereof. The funeral director shall
submit a notarized statement to the Director of Public Service indicating his
understanding and compliance with the provisions of this Policy.

(d) In the event that it is found after the cremation of the deceased and payment of the
cremation and/or burial expenses by the City, that such indigent decedent and/or
indigent claimant had means, assets, insurance or other benefits or allowances
available for the payment of all or part of such expenses, such proceedings may be
taken to recover such costs and expenses as may be authorized by law.
SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the

earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

--------~2021

ATTEST:

SUSAN CULBERTSON
Clerk of Council

DANIEL M. VINCENT
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2021

This Legislation Approved As To Form:

DONALD MASON
Mayor

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Ways and Means Committee
Ann Gildow, Chair

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-98
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING CONTRACTS FOR
ADMINISTRATION, NETWORK, MEDICAL MANAGEMENT,
CONSULTATION, AND STOP LOSS INSURANCE SERVICES
RELATED TO THE CITY’S EMPLOYEE HEALTH PLAN
WHEREAS, the City of Zanesville is satisfied with the current third party
administrator of its health insurance plan and desires to continue its contract with Medical
Benefits Administrators of Newark, Ohio beginning December 1, 2021; and
WHEREAS, the renewal contract with Medical Benefits will include contracting
with Quality Care Partners of Zanesville to provide network and medical management services
and will also require entering into a contract to secure stop loss insurance coverage for the health
care plan; and
WHEREAS, the current contracts between the City, its health plan administrator
and consultant, network and medical management services provider, and stop loss coverage
provider will expire on November 30, 2021.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Zanesville, Ohio, that:
SECTION ONE: The proper city official is authorized for a three-year period
beginning December 1, 2021 and expiring November 30, 2024, to enter into a contract with
Medical Benefits Administrators for consultation purposes and administration of the employee
health care plan.
SECTION TWO: The proper city official is authorized for a three-year period
beginning December 1, 2021 and expiring November 30, 2024, to enter into a contract with
Quality Care Partners for network and medical management services.
SECTION THREE: The proper city official is authorized for a three-year period
beginning December 1, 2021 and expiring November 30, 2024, to enter into a contract with the
lowest and best option to secure to secure stop loss insurance coverage for the health care plan,
as recommended by the consultants set forth herein.
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.
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PASSED__________________________, 2021

ATTEST:______________________________
Susan Culbertson
Clerk Of Council

________________________________
Daniel M. Vincent
President Of Council

APPROVED:_______________________,2021
This legislation approved as to form:
______________________________________
Donald L. Mason,
Mayor

______________________________
Law Director’s Office

Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-89
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND REVISE THE ZONING MAP AND
MAKE PERMANENT ZONING IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO
AS HEREIN PROVIDED
WHEREAS, an application has been duly made requesting a zoning district change from I-1 Industrial
District to A&E Agriculture and Estate District; and
WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to consider this request to rezone the below
described property was given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested rezoning and in a newspaper of general
circulation; and
WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission recommended to City
Council that the zone change request further identified on Exhibit "A", be approved.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that
SECTION ONE: The application for rezone change with respect to the real property hereinafter described
and shown in Exhibit "A" is hereby approved and the zoning with respect to said property is so changed.
SECTION TWO: The Zoning Map of the City of Zanesville, Ohio, and the same is hereby amended and
revised by changing the zoning as follows:
From 1-1 Industrial District to A&E Agriculture and Estate District, situated in the City of Zanesville, County
of Muskingum, and State of Ohio, and bounded and described as follows:
Auditors Parcel #83-28-01-01-000, recorded in Deed Volume 3009, Page 86 being located in the Muskingum
County Recorder's Office.
Auditors Parcel #83-29-01-20-000, recorded in Deed Volume 3009, Page 91 being located in the Muskingum
County Recorder's Office.
Auditors Parcel #83-29-01-21-000, recorded in Deed Volume 967, Page 11 being located in the Muskingum
County Recorder's Office.
Auditors Parcel #83-29-01-17-000, recorded in Deed Volume 3009, Page 91 being located in the Muskingum
County Recorder's Office.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and after the
earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED: - - - - - - - - - ~ 2021.
ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ , 2021. THIS LEGISLATION APPROVED AS TO FORM

DON MASON
MAYOR

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Attachment to Ord.mance No. 2021-89
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Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-90
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINAL PLAT FOR THE KEARNS
FARM ESTATE SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF ZANESVILLE, OHIO AS HEREIN
PROVIDED
WHEREAS, an application has been duly made by Linn Engineering requesting final plat
approval for the Kearns Farm Estate Subdivision located in the 6th Ward of the City; and
WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this Council to consider this request to
plat the below described property was given to abutters within 200 feet of the requested plat and
in a newspaper of general circulation; and
WHEREAS, after testimony and discussion the Zanesville Planning Commission on July
201\ 2021 has recommended to City Council that this subdivision be platted in the City.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State
of Ohio; that
SECTION ONE: The application by Linn Engineering for the final plat approval of the
Kearns Farms Estate Subdivision located in the 6th Ward of the City, further identified by Plat
Book 2576, Page 177, is hereby approved.
SECTION TWO: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and
from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2021.

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

APPROVED:--------~ 2021.

DONALD MASON
MAYOR

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Attachment to Ordinance No. 2021-90
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Community Development Committee
Mark Baker, Chair
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-91
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 1129.07 SPECIAL AND TEMPORARY USES OF THE CITY
OF ZANESVILLE CODIFIED ORDINANCES
WHEREAS, through a comprehensive review of the Planning and Zoning Code, The Community
Development Department has identified a need to update the chapter; and
WHEREAS, according to Section 1117.01 "To adapt to changing development conditions and provide for
the phased implementation of the City Comprehensive Plan, the Planning Commission may from time to time
recommend, and Council may adopt, amendments to the provisions of the text of this Zoning Code ... as provided by
the Ohio Revised Code.", and
WHEREAS, the Community Development Staff has recognized a need to amend and update the Code
pertaining to Special and Temporary Uses; and
WHEREAS, proper notification of the intent of this proposed legislation was given in a newspaper of general
circulation; and
WHEREAS, after taking testimony and discussion, the Zanesville Planning Commission has recommended
to City Council that the proposed amendment to Chapter 1129 .07 be approved.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, State of Ohio; that
SECTION ONE: Chapter 1127.09 of the City of Zanesville Planning and Zoning Code currently reads:

1129.07 Medical Marijuana
1129.07 (A) Legislative Purpose
Although medical marijuana is in some respects legal under applicable state law, it remains illegal under
federal law. The purpose of this Section is to prohibit the use of real property in the City for a medical marijuanarelated business or home occupation. This Section is expressly adopted as an exercise of the City's power of local
self-government and Home Rule authority contained in Section 3, Article XVIII of the Constitution of the State of
Ohio, and pursuant to the provisions of Ohio Revised Code Section 3796.29.
1129.07 (B) Definitions
The following definitions shall apply for all purposes under the Zoning Code:
a.

"Marijuana'' means marijuana as defined in Ohio Revised Code§ 3719.01.

b.

"Medical marijuana" means marijuana that is cultivated, processed, dispensed, tested,
possessed, or used, for a medical purpose, regardless of whether such marijuana is, or is not,
in a fonn or intended for incorporation into a fonn permitted under Ohio Revised Code
Section 3796.06.

c.

"Medical marijuana-related business or home occupation" means a business or home
occupation use, involving in whole or in part, the cultivation, processing, distribution, and/or
wholesale or retail sale of medical marijuana on the premises. This definition shall
specifically include, but is not limited to, dispensaries of medical marijuana; facilities for the
cultivation, packing, transportation, processing, storage, and/or sale of medical marijuana;
facilities used for research and testing of marijuana and marijuana-related items; bakeries or
kitchens producing edible forms of medical marijuana or products containing the same. These
restrictions also specifically include all medical marijuana facilities established and/or defined
by the Ohio Revised Code and those under 1he control of the State of Ohio Department of
Commerce and/or the State of Ohio Board of Phannacy.
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1129.07 (C) Prohibition
No medical marijuana-related business or home occupation may be established, operated, or maintained
within the City, nor shall any provision of the Zoning Code be construed to permit the use of any property for that
purpose. This prohibition shall apply to all zoning districts within the City.
1129.07 (D) Severability

In the event that any portion of this Section shall be declared invalid or unenforceable for any reason by a
court of competent jurisdiction, that portion shall be considered severable and the remainder of this Section shall
remain in full force and effect.
SECTION TWO: Chapter 1353.04 of the City of Zanesville Codified Ordinances shall be amended to
read as follows:
1129.07 Medical Marijuana
1129.07 (A) Legislative Purpose
Although medical marijuana is in some respects legal under applicable state law, it remains illegal under
federal law. The purpose of this Section is to prohibit the use of certain real property in the City for a medical _
marijuana-related business or home occupation. This Section is expressly adopted as an exercise of the City's power
of local self-government and Home Rule authority contained in Section 3, Article XVIII of the Constitution of the
State of Ohio, and pursuant to the provisions of Ohio Revised Code Section 3 796.29.
1129.07 (B) Definitions
The following definitions shall apply for all purposes under the Zoning Code:
a.

"Marijuana" means marijuana as defined in Ohio Revised Code§ 3719.01.

b.

"Medical marijuana" means marijuana that is cultivated, processed, dispensed, tested,
possessed, or used, for a medical purpose, regardless of whether such marijuana is, or is not, in
a form or intended for incorporation into a form permitted under Ohio Revised Code Section
3796.06.

c.

"Medical marijuana-related business or home occupation" means a business or home
occupation use, involving in whole or in part, the cultivation, processing, distribution, and/or
wholesale or retail sale of medical marijuana on the premises. This definition shall specifically
include, but is not limited to, dispensaries of medical marijuana; facilities for the cultivation,
packing, transportation, processing, storage, and/or sale of medical marijuana; facilities used
for research and testing of marijuana and marijuana-related items; bakeries or kitchens
producing edible forms of medical marijuana or products containing the same. These
restrictions also specifically include all medical marijuana facilities established and/or defined
by the Ohio Revised Code and those under the control of the State of Ohio Department of
Commerce and/or the State of Ohio Board of Phannacy.

1129.07 (C) Special Use Provision
Medical marijuana-related businesses may be established, operated, or maintained only as a special use as
defined in Chapter 1134 of the City of Zanesville's Codified Ordinances in the C-3, Downtown Commercial District
and the C-4, Highway Commercial District. This land use may only be approved by the Board of Zoning Appeals in
accordance with the procedures of Chapter 1134.

1129 .07 (D) Prohibition
No medical marijuana-related business or home occupation may be established, operated, or maintained in
all zoning districts outside of those specified in Chapter 1129.07 (C). Nor shall any provision of the Zoning Code be
construed to permit the use of any property, outside of designated districts, for that purpose.
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1129.07 (E) Severability
In the event that any portion of this Section shall be declared invalid or unenforceable for any reason by a court of
competent jurisdiction, that portion shall be considered severable and the remainder of this Section shall remain in
full force and effect.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the approval of the Mayor and from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _, 2021.

ATTEST:
SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M. VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

A P P R O V E D : - - - - - - - - - - - ~ 2021.

DON MASON
MAYOR

THIS LEGISLATION
APPROVED AS TO FORM

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

Mayor
Donald L. Mason

ORDINANCE 2021-92
INTRODUCED BY COUNCIL

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A MAXIMUM SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS FOR THE
CITY OF ZANESVILLE' S WORKFORCE

WHEREAS, Ordinance #2021-86 presently governs authorized workforce
positions for the various City offices and departments; and
WHEREAS, a periodic update of the Maximum Strength Ordinance is necessary to
incorporate changes made necessary by the operational needs of the City; and
WHEREAS, the City would not be permitted to pay its employees without Council
amending the authorized workforce positions.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville,
State of Ohio; that:
SECTION ONE: The following maximum schedule of positions for the various
city offices and departments, effective with the passage of this ordinance, be and hereby is
authorized. Each of the following sections, numbered 101-1121, etc., is hereby declared to be a
separate and distinct section for the purposes of this ordinance.
NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
101-1121

101-3281

PUBLIC SAFETY:
Parking Enforcement Officer (Seasonal)
Public Safety Director
PARKS:
Crew Supervisor (Recreation)
Crew Supervisor (Recreation) (upgrade only)
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
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1

1

1
1
4

7
1

SECTION
101-4381

101-7661

101-7681

101-7682

101-7691

101-7705,-7791

NUMBEROF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

BUILDING & CODE ENFORCEMENT:
Administrative Secretary to the Safety Director
Building Inspector
City Architect
Code Enforcement Officer/Building Inspector
Code Enforcement Officer
Crew Supervisor (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Weed, Litter and Property Preservation Manager,
Code Enforcement Officer
MAYOR:
Executive Secretary

1
1
1

I
1
2
6

1

1

AUDITOR:
Accounting Specialist
Auditing Specialist
Deputy Auditor

1
1
1

TREASURER:
Deputy Income Tax Administrator
Deputy Treasurer
Income Tax Administrator
Income Tax Auditor/Investigations
Income Tax Clerk II
Income Tax Clerk III
Payroll Manager full-time

2
1
I

LEGAL DEPARTMENT:
Assistant Law Directors (80% of wages paid by City):
Civil
Prosecutions
Paralegal (70% of wages paid by City)
Victim/Witness Coordinator (100% paid by City)

1
1
1
1

PUBLIC SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
Administrative Secretary to Public Service Director
City Engineer
Deputy Director/Public Service
Engineering Technician
GIS Specialist
Public Service Director

1
1
1
1
1
1
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NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
101-7712

101-7721

101-7771

101-7781

101-7782

101-7861

101-7862

101-7863

101-7864

CITY COUNCIL:
Clerk of Council

1

MUNICIPAL COURT:
Court Bailiff (60% of wages paid by City)
Deputy Court Bailiff
Deputy Court Clerk
Municipal Court Clerk (60% of wages paid by City)
Municipal Court Bookkeeper (part-time)

1
1
3
1
1

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION:
Civil Service Employment Coordinator

1

CITY HALL:
Custodial or Maintenance Worker

1

CITY MAINTENANCE:
City Maintenance Supervisor
Traffic Signal Crew Leader
Traffic Signal Supervisor/Programmer
General Service Worker
Traffic Signal Technician I
HV AC Technician/Inspector
Master Electrician

1
1
1
3
2
1
1

HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT:
Human Resource Manager

1

IT DEPARTMENT:
Information Technology Administrator
IT Network Engineer

1
1

BUDGET & FINANCE:
Budget & Finance Director

1

PURCHASING:
Purchasing Coordinator

1
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NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
201-1111 to 201-1115

POLICE:
Communications Operator
General Police Secretary
Custodial or Maintenance Worker
Police Captain
Police Chief
Police Lieutenant
Police Officer
Police Officer (6-month training, Max 13 pay periods)
Police Records Clerk
Police Sergeant
Secretary to Police Chief

202-6541,-6571,-665 l ,-6991 STREETS:
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Secretary to the Street and Refuse Superintendent
Sign Painter
Sign Painter (upgrade only)
Street Maintenance Supervisor
Street and Refuse Superintendent
Vehicle Operator
Vehicle Operator (upgrade only)
250-1191

260-1161

JAIL:
Assistant Jail Administrator
Corrections Officer
Corrections Officer (6 month training)
Jail Administrator
Senior Corrections Officer (upgrade only)
PROBATION:
Chief Probation Officer
Secretary to Probation Officer

Ord 2021-92

11
2

1
2

1

3
49
2
4
4
1

8

7
1
1
2

1
1
1
5
2

1
23
1

1
1 per shift

1
1

Page 4 of8

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
270-1041

FIRE:
Assistant Fire Chief (56 hr.)
Assistant Fire Chief (40 hr.)
Fire Chief

3
1
1

~~~cr

~

Fire Fighter (6-month training, Max 13 pay periods)
Fire Fighter/EMT -Basic (Upgrade Position)
Fire Fighter/EMT - Intermediate (Upgrade Position)
Fire Fighter - Paramedic (Upgrade Position)
Fire Lieutenant
Fire Lieutenant/EMT - Basic (upgrade Position)
Fire Lieutenant/EMT - Intermediate (Upgrade Position)
Fire Lieutenant - Paramedic (Upgrade Position)
Secretary to the Fire Chief
304-4361

601-6611

602-2171

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:
Administrative Secretary to CD Director
Associate Planner
Community Development Director
Fair Housing Coordinator (Upgrade Position)
Planning & Zoning Administrator
Redevelopment Administrator
AIRPORT:
Airport Attendant
Airport Manager (part-time)
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee

1
2
1
1

1
2

1
1
1
1

CEMETERY:
Cemetery & Parks Superintendent
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Secretary to Parks & Cemeteries Superintendent
Vehicle Operator
Vehicle Operator (upgrade only)
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2
2
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1
2

6
1
1
1
1

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
603-5470,-5471,-5472,-5473 WATER:
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Plant Maintenance Mechanic
Public Service Auditor
Secretary to the Water Superintendent
Utilities Billing Clerk I
Utilities Billing Clerk 1 (Part-Time)
Utilities Billing Clerk II
Utilities Billing Clerk III
Utilities Billing Supervisor
Vehicle Operator
Vehicle Operator (upgrade only)
Water Lab Analyst
Water Crew Leader
Water Supervisor
Water Plant Operator
Lead Water Plant Operator
Water Superintendent
604-5451,-5452

SEWER:
Deputy Wastewater Superintendent
Environmental Coordinator
Industrial Wastewater Technician I
Industrial Wastewater Technician I (upgrade position)
Industrial Wastewater Technician II
Industrial Wastewater Technician II (upgrade position)
Maintenance Worker
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Plant Maintenance Mechanic
Plant Maintenance Mechanic (upgrade position)
Plant Maintenance Mechanic Foreman
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10

3
1
1
1
1
3
1
1
1
1
6

6
1

2
1
4

1
1

1
1
1
1
1
1
5

5
1
4

4
1

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
604-5451,-5452

608-5462

620-3261

650-5481

SEWER CON'T:
Secretary to the Wastewater Superintendent
Sewer /Drainage Maintenance Crew Leader
Sewer/Drainage Maintenance Supervisor
Sewer/Drainage Technician
Vehicle Operator
Vehicle Operator (upgrade position)
Wastewater Field Technician
Wastewater Field Technician (upgrade position)
Wastewater Laboratory Analyst
Wastewater Laboratory Supervisor
Wastewater Plant Operator
Lead Wastewater Plant Operator
Wastewater Superintendent

STORM SEWER:
Storm Water Program Manager

4
2
1

1
1
1
5
1
1

1

SECREST AUDITORIUM:
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Secrest Auditorium and Entertainment Director
Administrative Assistant to Auditorium Manager
Stage Technician
Technical Director
Stage Hand/Custodian

REFUSE:
Litter/Recycling Coordinator (upgrade only)
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Refuse Collection Crew Leader
Refuse Collection Crew Leader (upgrade only)
Refuse Collection Supervisor
Refuse Collector
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1

1
1
15
1
30

1
4

1

5
4
1
10

NUMBER OF
CLASSIFICATIONS
BY DIVISION

SECTION
700-7631

VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE:

I

Fleet Manager
Maintenance Garage Coordinator
Maintenance Worker (Seasonal)
Maintenance Worker Trainee
Vehicle Mechanic
Vehicle Mechanic (upgrade only)
Vehicle Service Worker

1
2

1
4

1
1

SECTION TWO: Ordinance #2021-086 and any other ordinances or resolutions or any part
of an ordinance or resolution inconsistent herewith is hereby repealed.
SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after
the earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,2021

Susan Culbertson,
Clerk of Council

Daniel M. Vincent,
President of Council

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _, 2021

This legislation approved as to form:

Donald L. Mason,
Mayor

Law Director's Office

Ord 2021-92

Page 8 of8

Mayor
Donald L. Mason
ORDINANCE NO. 2021-93

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ADD SECREST AUDITORIUM AND ENTERTAINMENT
DIRECTOR POSITION TO UNAFFILIATED PAY ORDINANCE
WHEREAS, Zanesville City Council adopted Ordinance No. 2020-152 establishing pay,

benefit, and employment policies and procedures for unaffiliated employees of the City of
Zanesville; and
WHEREAS, the Mayor has requested that a Job Classification be deleted from
Schedule Band add a Job Classification in its place.
WHEREAS, the current job classification for, Auditorium Manager be removed and replaced
with job classification Secrest Auditorium and Entertainment Director.
WHEREAS, the Mayor desires to have said job classification be placed at Pay grade
13 and be a salary position.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Zanesville, Ohio that:

SECTION ONE: Effective the first day of the first full pay period following the

effective date of this ordinance the proper city official is hereby authorized to remove
current job classification of Auditorium Manager and adopt new job classification Secrest
Auditorium and Entertainment Director. Future pay assignment and adjustments will be
made pursuant to procedures established by Ordinance No. 2020-152.
SECTION TWO:This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the

earliest period allowed by law.
PASSED:

-----------~ 2021

ATTEST:· - - - - - - - - - - - - - SUSAN CULBERTSON
CLERK OF COUNCIL

DANIEL M VINCENT
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

Ordinance No. 2021-93

APPROVED: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __, 2021

This legislation approved as to form:
DON MASON
MAYOR

LAW DIRECTOR'S OFFICE
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SCHEDULE A

PAY

GRADE
l
2

ANNUAL SALARY
MINIMUM MIDPOINT
MAXIMUM
$20,685.60
$27,580.80
$34,476.00
$22,578.33
$30,104.44
$37,630.55

HOURLY EQUIVALENT
MINIMUM MIDPOINT MAXIMUM
$16.58
$9.95
$13.26
$10.85
$18.09
$14.47
$11.85
$12.93

$15.80
$17.24

$14.12

$18.82

$21.55
$23.53

$ 15.41
$16.82

$20.54
$22.42
$24.47
$26.71
$29.16

$25.68
$28.03
$30.59
$33.39
$36.45

$3 L.83
$34,74
$37.92

$39.78
$43.42
$47.40

$41.39

$51.73

3

$24,644.25

$32,859.00

$41 ,073.75

4

$26,899.20

$35,865.60

5
6

$29,360.48
$32,046.96

$39,147.30
$42,729.28

$44,832.00
$48,934.12
$53 ,4 11 .60

7
8
9
10

$34,979.26
$38,179.85
$41,673.3 1
$45,486.42
$49,648.43

$46,639.01
$50,906.48
$55,564.42
$60,648.57
$66,197.91

$58,298.76
$63,633.10
$69,455.52
$75,810.70
$82,747.39

$54,191.26
$59,149.76

$72,255.02
$78,866.35

$90,318.77
$98,582.94

$26.05
$28.44

$64,561.96

$86,082.62

$107,603.28

$31.04

11
12
13
14

SCHEDULE B

$18.36
$20.04
$21.87
$23.87

$19.75

